Final Approved – September 9, 2019 Draft – July 12, 2019

CAMARILLO QUILTERS ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES July 9, 2019

CALL TO ORDER -

The meeting was called to order by President Barbara Witman at 9:32 AM at the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E Burnley Drive, Camarillo, CA 93010

WELCOME – Barbara reminded audience that CQA is fragrance, cell phone & children free. She pointed out emergency exits and asked that everyone be sure to sign in. July & August birthdays were recognized. She reminded us that Lost & Found container is in Ways & Means. The bulletin board has valuable information, including American Quilt Study Group info for history nerds.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

PRESIDENT – Lunch will be at Eggs & Things today. Comfort Givers no longer needs too many kids' quilts, only baby & adults. Unusable quilts are donated to Guild for fundraising purposes.

Voting will take place today for publicity quilts that are displayed. The winning quilt will be photographed and used on flyers and postcards that will advertise our 2020 Quilt Show. Both North Cities Quilt Guild and High Country Quilters are here with tickets for sale for their opportunity quilts. Jonal's President blocks will be presented to her at our September General Meeting.

VICE PRESIDENT – Jonal Beck is not present.

TREASURER – Judy Hively is not present, but has reported that all is good with the budget.

LIBRARY – Linda Wilkinson reminded us that all library crates will be taken to storage today so that inventory can be done in August. Individual books are available for check out. There are several new books. Book sale will be in September.

TRAVEL – Ellie Throckmorton & Tricia Steinfeld announce that they are taking signups for the November 4-6, 2019 retreat at the Poinsettia Pavilion. Signups for Road to California will start in September.

WORKSHOPS – Andrea Ramirez & Joey Strait announce that there is still room in the workshop for tomorrow. Minki Kim will be here in September & Linda Sullivan will be here in October.

Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting – Page 2 July 9, 2019

MISCELLANEOUS - Linda Stone – Reminded everyone that the Challenge Quilts for the 2020 Quilt show need to have a total perimeter of 72° – 100°. They must be red & white only. Dalya Dektor – Asked for pillow case donations for Margaret Booker's dog beds. Volunteers are needed to sort scrap donations & fill pillowcases. There will be a workshop at Margaret's house this Thursday afternoon. The free table has some bags of sorted items (strips & themes).

BOM – Jonette Duchai told the audience that this year's program will all be stars. The patterns will be on the website.

BREAK - 9:50 AM - 10:05 AM

SHOW & SHARE – Barbara reminded us that quilts will be photographed and possibly posted on the website. If someone does not want to allow this please tell the photographer beforehand.

PRESIDENT – Barbara announced that Patricia Breeden won the quilt fabric from the sign in sheet. Barbara read the names of guests & new members, asked them to stand and welcomed them to our guild. Barbara announced the winner of the voting today – Josie Prell. She was presented with a basket & ribbon. Allison Bailey will take photographs & return the quilt to the creator. There will be announcements after our speaker. Please remain in your seats until you hear the final gavel.

SPEAKER – Maribeth Benedict announced the guest speaker Sylvia Q. Davis with "Quirky Quilters Alphabet"

WAYS & MEANS – Barbara read winning ticket numbers for raffle.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS – Still some space in tomorrow's workshop. No meeting in August. Book sale will take place in September. There are no library crates to be taken home this month. Lunch will be Eggs & Things. Conejo Valley Quilters will be having an event on September 21st.

ADJOURNED 11:30 AM

Susan Wilson, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors on September 9, 2019